COCHISE COUNTY PROCUREMENT DEPARTMENT
1415 Melody Lane, Building C, Bisbee, AZ 85603
Phone: 520-432-8391 Fax: 520-432-8397

Website: www.cochise.az.gov

May 30, 2012

Andi-Gholsen

Bray Construction, Inc.
7909 W. Glendale Ave.
Glendale, AZ 85303

Re: Contract Rencwal #11-54-HFP-04 - Aggregate Crushing at County Located Pits

Dear Ms. Gholson:

The Cochise County Board of Supervisors approved the above referenced contract with your firm on
August 8, 2011 for the period of August 1, 2011 through July 31, 2012. The terms and conditions of the
original contract allow for the option to renew the contract for four additional one-year periods. If the

conditions of the rencwal can be satisfactorily negotiated, this will be the first renewal term.
2

The County is considering the rencwal of this contract for the term of August 1, 2012 through July 31,
2013. Please indicate your decision below, then sign and return this letter to my attention. Renewal of
your contract is solely at the County’s discretion. Your response will be carefully evaluated to determine
if a satisfactory renewal can be accomplished, or if rebidding will best serve the County’s interest.

For your convenience and copy of the current contract pricing is attached. If you have any questions
regarding this process, please contact me at 520-432-839] or thudson({@cochise.az.goy .

Sincerely,

mson, CPPB

Senior Buyer

AS AN AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE OF THIS FIRM, T:

Agree to a one-year renewal at the same pricing and terms.
=S y p &

Agree to a one-year renewal with the changes shown on the attached. Indicate any changes
on a separate document and return it with this form.

Apre) Beoy Do esineIT

Name (Type or print) 2 Title
Tart L/8 )2

Signature / Date




COCHISE COUNTY INVITATION FOR BIDS NO. IFB 11-54-HFP-04
PROCUREMENT DEPARTMENT Aggregate Crushing At County Located Pits
1415 W. MELODY LANE, BLDG C

BISBEE, AZ 85603 GREG,NAL

SECTION FIVE - BID SUBMITTAL
TC THE COUNTY OF COCHISE:

The undersigned hereby offers and agrees to process Crushed Aggregate at various pits located in Cochise County
in compliance with all terms, conditions, specifications, and amendments in the solicitation.

Bidltem 1:  Crushed Aggregate

Geographic Location 10,000 to 18,999 tons 20,000 to 28,898 tons | 30,000 to 39,999 tons
unit price per ton unit price per ton unit price per tons
Sierra Vista ~ $ (_95'75' $5. 7 $ S LO
Hereford _
Tombstone 3 {e. S0 $ 5"75 $ S >0
Douglas s {p.30 s [p.00 s S5
Willcox 3 & . ZS $ S -75 $ 5‘ 50
Elfrida $ 7. S0 s 1 — s 1. <0
Bowie - San Simon | § (.0 . oo $ S A S $ D 7o
Benson _ 1% 5‘53 3 S* LI.C) $ S Z'S_

Bid ltem 2: Crushed Concrete without steel

Geographic Location 10,000 to 19,999 tons 20,000 to 28,999 tons | 30,000 to 39,999 tons
unit price per ton unit price per ton unit price per tons
rS{l';errr;'?g‘:ﬁsta - $ .7 y s §.40 $ X Z/Sﬂ
Tombstone $ %7 . KO $ % - L}’Sl 3 g . 3 ©
Douglas $ O"OCJ $ %7S' $ 8'500
Willcox s 8. g5 $ k.oo $ 7. 510
Eifrida $ Qf' Z 5 $ Q‘i i QOO $ Cg ?SQ
Bowie — San Simon | $ 6 . SO 3 %’ cs $ g ikl
Benson $ 6 . 5(-;) $ 5 . < $ (5 ‘ i

BRAY @-Q;ngéjagx\} NS A‘y\l\)\ G:\—\QLSOJ

Company Name Representative Name
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COCHISE COUNTY INVITATION FOR BIDS NO. IFB 11-54-HFP-04
PROCUREMENT DEPARTMENT Aggregate Crushing At County Located Pits

1415 W. MELODY LANE, BLDG C ;

BISBEE, AZ 85603

SECTION FIVE - BID SUBMITTAL

Bid ltem 3:  Crushed Concrete with Steel

Geographic Location 10,000 to 19,999 tons 20,000 to 29,999 tons | 30,000 te 39,999 tons
unit price per ton unit price per ton unit price per tons

Sierra Vista - 5 Q.15 s ¥.70 s .15

Hereford ]

Tombstone § J. SO s 3.95 s .80

Douglas $ q SO $ C\ . 'Zeg $ Ci . Ko}

Willcox 3 g * 73- 3 % ' S—O $ ? “E’O

Effrida 3 S .7S s .56 s 9. 30

Bowie — San Simen | $ QI 0(5 $ % ? 5— $ %SO

s .00 |s 3.75 | .50

Payment Terms:

Indicate if a Prompt Payment discount is offered or standard net payment terms apply: % discount if paid
within days or net 50 days after receipt of invaice.

Tax:

The County as applicable will add State of Arizana and other Arizona ernment sales taxes to the bid price. The
7
County is exempt from F. E. T, indicate tax rate tc be applied ( j % if applicable.

lc. ANDY Gn\a \.._Sxﬂ‘m\‘

Representative Name

RAY o
Company Name
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COCHISE COUNTY PROCUREMENT DEPARTMENT
1415 Melody Lane, Building C, Bisbee, AZ 85603
Phone: 520-432-8391 Fax: 520-432-8397

Website: www.cochise.az.gov

May 30, 2012

Larry Harvey Jr.
Harvey Trucking, Inc.
2435 W. Curtis Road
Tucson, AZ 85705

Re: Contract Renewal #11-54-HFP-04 — Aggregate Crushing at County Located Pits

Dear Mr. Harvey:

The Cochise County Board of Supervisors approved the above referenced contract with your firm on
August 8, 2011 for the period of August 1, 2011 through July 31, 2012. The terms and conditions of the
original contract allow for the option to renew the contract for four additional one-year periods. If the
conditions of the renewal can be satisfactorily negotiated, this will be the first renewal term.

The County is considering the renewal of this contract for the term of August 1, 2012 through July 31,
2013. Please indicate your decision below, then sign and return this letter to my attention. Renewal of
your contract is solely at the County’s discretion. Your response will be carefully evaluated to determine
if a satisfactory renewal can be accomplished, or if rebidding will best serve the County’s interest.

For your convenience and copy of the current contract pricing is attached. If you have any questions
regarding this process, please contact me at 520-432-8391 or thudson@cochise.az.gov .

Sincerely,

&‘%
efry Hudson, CPPB

Senior Buyer

3 3 s ok sk 3 s s 3 3k 3 =k sk o sk sk sk ok ok s ol s o ok ste sl sk sk sk sk se s sk ok sk sk sk ksl sfe sk sk sk s sk sk ok ok sk sk ok skl sk sk sk s ok sk ok s s sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk e sk sk sk sk ok o s e ok

AS AN AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE OF THIS FIRM, L.

L

{ i
/ Agree to a one-year renewal at the same pricing and terms.

Agree to a one-year renewal with the changes shown on the attached. Indicate any changes
on a separate document and return it with this form.

Aﬂf’iV 471%7/ CED

Name (Type dr prmt) Title

7y ine. S:_ s "2/

Date




COCHISE COUNTY

PROCUREMENT DEPARTMENT
1415 W. MELLODY LANE, BLDG C

BISBEE, AZ 85603

SECTION FIVE - BID SUBMITTAL

TO THE COUMTY OF COCHISE:

The undersigned hereby offers and agrees to process Crushed A
in compliance with all terms, conditions, specifi

O o JAAL

INVITATION FOR BIDS NO. IFB 11-54-HFP-04
Aggregate Crushing At County Located Pits

ggregate at various pits located in Cochise County
cations, and amendments in the solicitation.

Bid ltem 1: Crushed Aggregate
Geographic Location 10,000 to 19,999 tons 20,000 to 29,999 tons | 30,000 to 39,999 tons
unit price per ton unit price per ton unit price per tons
Sierra Vista — $ $ — $ s
Hereford 5 AS Sj\b 500
: I =~ O
Tombstone 3 g SO $ S‘\%’_ 3 ng
; 5 i O
Douglas I . ) $ { a 9 $ L@B"‘"”
= &
Willcox $ (Sl O $ ( c;C{Q 3 "Q
2N 20 ‘ (3]
Elfrida s (.30 I s (0% .
= Ye) <O
Bowie — San Simon | $ (_Q O $ (™= $ L9 -
. O °
Benson $ g: 4O $ Sﬂfﬂ' $ o
Bid ltem 2: Crushed Concrete without steel
Geographic Location 10,000t0 19,999 tons | 20,000 to 29,999 tons | 30,000 to 39,999 tons

unit price per ton

unit price per tons

unit price per ton

i M M-S M R Al
Tombstone $ X e $ %= s 792
Dougias $ %\v oL $ %9 = s/ @

Willcox $ ?( e $ 2 $ % Cad

Elfrida $ %5 o2 s 2 = s 7172

Bowie — San Simon 3 (? CZ; $ Q o $ \6 "2

Benson 3 Qg 2 $ %GQ’ $ 7 a2 ]

\—&m{dﬁw\ﬂ V(g e

LOW\{ A.wua..} D (.

Company Name

Representative Name
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COCHISE COUNTY INVITATION FOR BIDS NO. IFB 11-54-HFP-04
PROCUREMENT DEPARTMENT Aggregate Crushing At County Located Pits

1415 W. MELODY LANE, BLDG C

BISBEE, AZ 85603

SECTION FIVE - BID SUBMITTAL

Bid ltem 3: Crushed Concrete with Steel

Geographic Location 10,000 to 19,999 tons 20,000 to 29,999 tons | 30,000 to 39,999 tons
unit price per ton unit price per ton unit price per tons

Sierra Vista — $ q o2 $ ? e $ g 20

Hereford

Tombstone $ 9 al $ ? ol $ g 7.2

Douglas $ 9 es $ ? °2 $ gi‘?

Willcox s 7% § T s g§°°

Elfrida 3 9 = 3 C:? = 3 S/‘?’B

Bowie — San Simon | $ / o= $ /O e $ ?‘:{C’

Benson 3 C;) o $ C/'? 2 $ 8 ‘:2'9

Payment Terms:

Indicate if a Prompt Payment discount is offered or standard net payment terms apply: gf 2 % discount if paid

within 5 o days or net =z days after receipt of invoice.

Tax:

The County as applicable will add State of Arizona and other Arizona government sales taxes to the bid price, The
County is exempt from F. E. T. Indicate tax rate to be applied ___C.> % if applicable.

v‘\‘l\“t‘,\'s‘ue_'ﬁ TN Z_,o\\r v"‘y‘ %-_L)‘/\U&’T JA-

Company Name ._J ~J Representative Name
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COCHISE COUNTY PROCUREMENT DEPARTMENT
1415 Melody Lane, Building C, Bisbee, AZ 85603
Phone: 520-432-8391 Fax: 520-432-8397
Website: www.cochise.az.gov

May 30, 2012

Laurence Harvey
AGE Contracting, Inc.
P.O. Box 4588

Rio Rico, AZ 85648

Re: Contract Renewal #11-54-HFP-04 — Aggregate Crushing at County Located Pits

Dear Mr. Harvey:

The Cochise County Board of Supervisors approved the above referenced contract with your firm on
August 8, 2011 for the period of August 1, 2011 through July 31, 2012. The terms and conditions of the
original contract allow for the option to renew the contract for four additional one-year periods. If the
conditions of the renewal can be satisfactorily negotiated, this will be the first renewal term.

The County is considering the renewal of this contract for the term of August 1, 2012 through July 31,
2013. Please indicate your decision below, then sign and return this letter to my attention. Renewal of
your contract is solely at the County’s discretion. Your response will be carefully evaluated to determine
if a satisfactory renewal can be accomplished, or if rebidding will best serve the County’s interest.

For your convenience and copy of the current contract pricing is attached. If you have any questions
regarding this process, please contact me at 520-432-8391 or thudson(@cochise.az.gov .

Sincerely,

:erry udson, CPPB

Senior Buyer

Sk o sk koo s kb ko oo o oo o s o ko o o o
AS AN AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE OF THIS FIRM, I.

Agree to a one-year renewal at the same pricing and terms.

/ Agree to a one-year renewal with the changes shown on the attached. Indicate any changes
on a separate document and return it with this form.

[ uowsuce Fuasvsy F#ss
Name (Type or print) ° / Title

=5 /2.

" Signature f Date

| SIS
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COCHISE COUNTY PROCUREMENT DEPARTMENT
1415 Melody Lane, Building C, Bisbee, AZ 85603
Phone: 520-432-8391 Fax: 520-432-8397
Website: www.cochise.az.gov

May 30, 2012

Lenard R. Maddux
Maddux and Sons, Inc.
4000 N. Leslie Canyon Rd.
Douglas, AZ 85607

Re: Contract Renewal #11-54-HFP-04 — Aggregate Crushing at County Located Pits

Dear Mr. Maddux:

The Cochise County Board of Supervisors approved the above referenced contract with your firm on
August 8, 2011 for the period of August 1, 2011 through July 31, 2012. The terms and conditions of the
original contract allow for the option to renew the contract for four additional one-year periods. If the
conditions of the renewal can be satisfactorily negotiated, this will be the first renewal term.,

The County is considering the renewal of this contract for the term of August 1, 2012 through July 31,
2013. Please indicate your decision below, then sign and return this letter to my attention. Renewal of
your contract is solely at the County’s discretion. Your response will be carefully evaluated to determine
if a satisfactory renewal can be accomplished, or if rebidding will best serve the County’s interest.

For your convenience and copy of the current contract pricing is attached. If you have any questions
regarding this process, please contact me at 520-432-8391 or thudson@cochise.az.gov .

Sincerely,

oy g
Huyglson, CPPB

Senior Buyer

sk el o ek ek ek ok o sk ok o otk e e s e ol ol o o sk s e s oo ok s s s st o ok o o ok oo ook ok R ok
AS AN AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE OF THIS FIRM, I:

Agree to a one-year renewal at the same pricing and terms.

g Agree to a one-year renewal with the changes shown on the attached. Indicate any changes
on a separate document and return it with this form.

LEWQRAD &, MmAabDuw PRE s (bELYT
Name (Type or print) Title

/ﬁé_‘/ W QloloS] (5
(~Signature — Date



COCHISE COUNTY

PROCUREMENT DEPARTMENT
1415 W. MELODY LANE, BLDG C

BISBEE, AZ 85603

SECTION FIVE - BID SUBMITTAL

TO THE COUNTY OF COCHISE:
The undersigned hereby offers and agrees to process Crushed Aggregate at various pits
located in Cochise County in compliance with all items, conditions, specifications, and

amendments in the solicitation.

Bid Item 1:

Crushed Aggregate

INVITATION FOR BIDS NO. IFB 11-54-HFP-04

Aggregate Crushing At County Located Pits

Geographic Location

10,000 to 19,999 tons
unit price per ton

20,000 to 29,999 tons
unit price per ton

30,000 to 39,999 tons
unit price per ton

Sierra Vista-Hereford $5.50 $5.50 $5.50

Tombstone NO BID NO BID NO BID

Douglas $4.50 54.50 $4.50

Willcox NO BID NO BID NO BID

Elfrida $5.35 $5.35 $5.35

Bowie - San Simon NO BID NO BID NO BID

Benson NO BID NO BID NO BID

Bid Item 2: Crushed Concrete without steel

Geographic Location 10,000 to 19,999 tons 20,000 to 29,999 tons 30,000 to 39,999 tons

unit price per ton unit price per ton unit price per ton

Sierra Vista-Hereford $6.50 $6.50 $6.50

Tombstone NO BID NO BID NO BID

Douglas $5.50 $5.50 $5.50

Willcox NO BID NO BID NO BID

Elfrida $6.35 $6.35 $6.35

Bowie - San Simon NO BID NO BID NO BID

Benson NO BID NO BID NO BID

597%/ p&%’

MADDUX & SONS, INC LENARD R. MADDUX 6/5/2011

Company Name

Representative Name




